NEW MEXICO
OIL GONSERVATION GOMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXIGO

t
120 Bast Chaco

fugust 10, 1956

Mre Ed Coel
E1 Paso Natural GCas Co.
Farmington, New Mexico

Dear Mr, #«lt

This letter will serve as your tentative approval to dually

complete your #10 Ludwick, KE2 Section 29-30N-10W as set out in

your application of August 8, 1956,

Wo understand that this well is to be dually completed in the Pictured
Cliffs and Messverds formations and will be equipped as wpecified in
your letter,

Yours very truily

Emery Co Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAtks

¢c3 Aele Porter, Jr.
0CC, Santa Pe, H.M.
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CSZ C@ aso mmmraz gas @ompany

61 Qaso, (gexas

August 6, 1956

DIRECT REPLY TO:
P.O. BOX 897
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

Mr. Emery C. Arnold

0il Conservation Commission
Box 679

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This is to inform you that E1 Paso Natural Gas Company intends to dual
complete our Ludwick #10 Well located in the NE/4 of Section 29, Town-
ship 30 North, Range 10 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

This well is to be dually completed in the Pictured Cliffs formation and

Mesa Verde formation. This well is located within the bounds of the Blanco-
Mesa Verde Pool and the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Pool., The dual completion will
be a normal tubing, annulus completion with a packer separating the production
zones and a side door valve installed on the tubing for bottom hole pressure
surveys.

Upon completion of the well and running of initial potential and packer leak-

age tests, we will request administrative approval from the Oil Conservation
Commission.

EJC:cc

Senior Petroleum Engineer

ce: Mr. P, T. McGrath







EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY
Memorandum
Tos Mr. E. E. Alsup Dates October 2, 1956
Fraus Gas Engineering Department Place:s  Farmington, NM.

s

)

SUBJECT: Shut-In Data on the Dual Completion Well,
LUDWICK # 10, NE 29-30-10, San Juan County,
New Mexico.

The subject well was tested for initial potential August 21, 1956 with

a tubing (MV) shut-in pressure of 563 psig and a casing (PC) shut-in
pressure of 633. The well has remained shut-in after the initial potential
test. The following pressures have been reccrded since that date:

Date Tub MY Cas PC
August 28, 1956 954 psig 589 psig
September 10, 1956 1001 psig 619 peig
September 28, 1956 1027 psig 633 psig

KCM/3la

cc: D. H. Tucker
R. W, Harris
W. T. Hollis
W. M. Rodgers
Wayne Cheek
Drilling Depar tment
B. D, Adans
Roland Hamblin
Jack Purvis
W. V. Holik
C. C. Kennedy
E. J. Coel, Jr.
A. J. Dudenhoeffer
Dean Rittman
B411 Parrish
File




